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Bridges, Gregory - AMS

From: Avila, Joan - AMS on behalf of McEvoy, Miles - AMS
Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 11:48 AM
To: Alonzo, Anne - AMS
Subject: Accepted: Performance Review

 



1

Bridges, Gregory - AMS

From: McEvoy, Miles - AMS </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MCEVOY, MILES19F09CBD-
BE7F-4909-8DAA-6F3FA5E2BC08>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 6:35 PM
To: Morris, Erin - AMS; Barnes, Rex - AMS
Subject: Accomplishments version 2
Attachments: SES 2015 Accomp - McEvoy v2.docx

Based on your comments on Monday I’ve made some adjustments to my accomplishments report. Thanks. 
 
Miles McEvoy 
Deputy Administrator 
National Organic Program 
 







           

 

Performance Requirement 2: Cultural Transformation Target   

 
Performance Requirement 3: Protect the Integrity of Organic Products  

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



           

 

Performance Requirement 4: Support Organic Market Development  

 
Performance Requirement 5: Information Technology  

 
Performance Requirement 6: Support AMS Signature Process Improvements   

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 6:39 PM
To: Swann, Wanda - AMS; Walker, Natosha - AMS
Subject: FW: Performance Reviews

First choice – Wed., Oct. 8 at 3‐4:30 pm 
Second choice – Thurs., Oct. 9 at 11:30‐12:30. 
 
Miles V. McEvoy 
Deputy Administrator 
National Organic Program 
1400 Independence Ave. SW 
Washington, DC 20250‐0268 
202‐720‐3252 
www.ams.usda.gov/nop 
 
Organic Integrity from Farm to Table, Consumers Trust the Organic Label 
 
 
 

From: Morris, Erin - AMS  
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 4:13 PM 
To: Bailey, Douglas - AMS; Coale, Dana - AMS; Earnest, Darryl - AMS; Guo, Ruihong - AMS; Jimenez, Sonia - AMS; 
McEvoy, Miles - AMS; Morris, Craig - AMS; Neal, Arthur - AMS; Parrott, Charles - AMS; Brownlee, Jim - AMS; Gilchrist, 
Clifton - AMS; Jimenez, Sonia - AMS; Sarcone, Chris - AMS; Tuckwiller, David - AMS 
Cc: Swann, Wanda - AMS; Walker, Natosha - AMS 
Subject: Performance Reviews 
 
Deputies and Staff Directors, 
 
Over the next few weeks, we’ll be scheduling your performance reviews.  The available time slots are listed below—
please send your first and second choice selections to Natosha and Wanda.  Our goal is to have all reviews completed no 
later than October 23rd.  If none of the times listed below work for your schedule, please let me know. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Erin 
 
Erin Morris 
Associate Administrator/Chief Operating Officer 
USDA, Agricultural Marketing Service 
202‐690‐4024 
Erin.Morris@ams.usda.gov 
 
Tues. Oct. 7th 
                

3‐4 pm  
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Weds. Oct. 8th 
                10‐11 am 
                3‐4:30 pm 
 
Thurs. Oct. 9th 
                11:30 – 12:30 pm 

2‐3 pm 
 
Weds. Oct. 15th 
                3:30 – 4:30 pm 
                 
Tues. Oct. 21st 
                10‐11 am 
                11 am – 12 pm 

3‐4 pm 
 
Weds. Oct. 22nd 
                2:30 – 3:30 pm 
                3:30 ‐‐ 4:30 pm 
 
Thurs. Oct. 23rd 
                11:30 – 12:30 pm 
                2 – 3 pm 
 



1

Bridges, Gregory - AMS

From: McEvoy, Miles - AMS </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MCEVOY, MILES19F09CBD-
BE7F-4909-8DAA-6F3FA5E2BC08>

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 12:18 PM
To: Barnes, Rex - AMS
Cc: Morris, Erin - AMS
Subject: mid-year accomplishments
Attachments: Miles-MidYr-2015.docx

 
 
Miles V McEvoy 
Deputy Administrator 
Agricultural Marketing Service 
National Organic Program 
 



Miles McEvoy – Mid-Year Accomplishments 
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2015 12:56 PM
To: Tucker, Jennifer - AMS; JonesKing, Stacy - AMS; Michael, Matthew - AMS; Courtney, 

Cheri - AMS; Nelson, Kristen - AMS
Subject: mid-year accomplishments

I need to submit my mid‐year accomplishments by March 16. Please send me the top 3‐5 accomplishments for your 
division/area by COB Thursday, March 12.  
Thanks. 
 
Miles McEvoy 
Deputy Administrator 
National Organic Program 
 



1

Bridges, Gregory - AMS

Subject: Miles - FY2015 Mid-Year Review
Location: 3069-S

Start: Wed 4/8/2015 10:00 AM
End: Wed 4/8/2015 10:30 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Barnes, Rex - AMS
Required Attendees: Alonzo, Anne - AMS; McEvoy, Miles - AMS

 



1

Bridges, Gregory - AMS

Subject: Miles McEvoy - Performance Review
Location: 3069-S

Start: Wed 10/14/2015 1:30 PM
End: Wed 10/14/2015 2:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Alonzo, Anne - AMS
Required Attendees: Barnes, Rex - AMS; McEvoy, Miles - AMS

 



1

Bridges, Gregory - AMS

From: Walker, Natosha - AMS </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WALKER, NATOS00978325-
C7CC-4172-8E4C-6C21351956C6A26>

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 10:48 AM
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS
Subject: Performance Plan (McEvoy)
Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device.pdf

Good morning, 
 
Please see attached performance plan. Have a great day! 
 
Natosha Walker 
U.S. Department of Agriculture 
Agricultural Marketing Service 
Room 3069‐S 
Phone: 202‐720‐4276 
Fax:  202‐260‐9191 
NatoshaL.Walker@ams.usda.gov 
 
 

From: Barnes, Rex - AMS  
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 8:35 AM 
To: Walker, Natosha - AMS 
Subject: FW: performance plan 
 
 
 

From: McEvoy, Miles - AMS  
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 8:05 AM 
To: Barnes, Rex - AMS 
Subject: performance plan 
 
Hi Rex,  
It appears that I never received a copy of my performance plan. Please send a copy to me. Thanks. 
 
Miles McEvoy 
Deputy Administrator 
National Organic Program 
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Bridges, Gregory - AMS

Subject: Performance Review (Miles McEvoy)
Location: 3069-S

Start: Thu 10/9/2014 2:00 PM
End: Thu 10/9/2014 3:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Alonzo, Anne - AMS
Required Attendees: McEvoy, Miles - AMS

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
 





























   
               

   
   

    
    

   

   

           
              

            
              

             
             

           
          

           

               
        

               
             

                
              

          

               
              

          

         

             
            

   

            
        

Control Number: 8122469
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